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        Henderson County Finance 
113 N. Main St 

Hendersonville, North Carolina 28792 

 

Memorandum To: Pre-Bid Attendees 

From:   Doug Guffey 
   Purchasing Agent 
 
Subject: Addendum 1: Lewis Creek Restoration at Edneyville Community Center 

Date: September 19, 2023 

 

This addendum forms a part of and modifies the bidding requirements, contract forms, contract 
conditions, and/or the specifications for the Invitation to Bid:  Lewis Creek Restoration at Edneyville 
Community Center.  Bidder shall acknowledge receipt of the Addendum by signature and date below.  
The signed addendum shall be submitted as a part of your proposal.  Failure to do so may subject the 
Bidder to disqualification. 

The following clarifications, modifications, and/or additions are to be made to the scope of work: 

Q1:  What is the intent of the Line Item 18, Profit on the bid form? 
A1:  Since this project involves federal funds, pursuant to 2CFR 200.324(b), profit must be indicated as a 

separate element of the price. 
 
Q2:  For the on-site disposal area, what is the required method for stabilization, i.e., just 

seeding/mulching or will matting be required?  
A2:  Soil will be stabilized with seed and straw mulch after final grading. 
 
Q3:  Are certified payroll reports a requirement due to the American Rescue Plan funding?  Any other 

reporting requirements required due to ARP funding? 
A3: This project is not funded with American Rescue Plan funding. It is funded with North Carolina 

Attorney General’s Environmental Enhancement Grant, the Division of Water Resources’ Water 
Resources Development Grant, and the Section 319 NPS Pollution Control Grant.  The addendum 
included in the bid documents is a standard addendum for the County for the use of federal grant 
dollars.  Certified payroll is not applicable to this project as The Davis-Bacon Act has been 
determined to not be required with the federal funds funding this project. 

 
Q4:  What is the anticipated NTP? 
A4:  Estimated notice to proceed date of October 19, 2023. 
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Q5:  There is no specific MBE goal listed.  Please clarify MBE requirements including percentage goal and 
specific MBE/HUB qualifications of the subcontractors. 

A5:  Please see Section 20:  Minority and Disadvantaged Business of the bid packet.  The County has a 
5% minority participation goal.  For the utilization of subcontractors, Affidavit A as well as the form 
titled “Identification of HUB Certified/Minority Business Participation” must be submitted with the 
bid. 

 
Q6:  What is the contract length? 
A6:  The project shall begin November 1, 2023, and shall be completed by June 1, 2024. 
 
Q7:  What is the plant size for the woody species that will be planted in the floodplain area (line item 

17)? 
A7:  Bare roots 
 
Q8:  Please clarify Section 16, ii. Item 3.  Specifically, is it required that references be of projects that 

pertained to Henderson County Floodplain Management? 
A8:  No. Knowledge of working in regulated floodplains or experience with floodplain permit 

requirements in western North Carolina will be sufficient.  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Signature:  __________________________________ 

Date:  ______________________________________ 


